

MINUTES

Hamilton Local Human Service and Justice Coordinating Committee

Thursday, July 26, 2018, 12:15 p.m. (Lunch)

12:30 p.m. – 2 p.m. (Meeting)

CMHA Office Building, 131 John St. S, Third Floor Board Room

Present:

Lori Dunne, Co-Chair	Melissa Bond, Recording Secretary
Fraya Mortensen, Probation & Parole	Kristen Emery, DSO
Heather Padgett, Psychiatric Emergency Services	Gale Melligan, CTO Coordinator
Holly Tasker, John Howard Society	Angela Ethelstan
Sandra Kurdziel, Social Navigation Program	Michal Siekierski, Schizophrenia Service
Keri Zammit	Kathryn Lanza, COAST
Salomeh Mohayer	

Regrets:

Steve Holmes, Hamilton Police Service	Karen McLeod, ACTT2
Heather Saunders, SJH Community Schizophrenia Integration Services	Jennifer Sansalone, Community Schizophrenia Integration Services
Jill Pollock, CMHA	Deborah McGrath, COAST Hamilton
Liane Taylor, Forensic Services	

Absent:

Allison Hibbett, Bethesda Services	John Monetta, ACTT2
Deirdra D. Burke, TA Patterson	Gale Melligan, CTO Coordinator
Jon Alsbergas, Hamilton Police Service	Vanessa Heaney
Michelle Semonovitch, Mental Health Outreach Program	Kailey Doxtator, Aboriginal Court Services Support Worker
Jennifer Johnston, HWDC	Elizabeth Coccia, HWDC
Fiona Kouyoumdjian, GP, HFHT	Kimberley McCallum, GP
Peter Kibor, Barrett Centre	Wil vanDokkumburg, Probation & Parole
Barb Benedict	Lisa Whittingham
Ranaye Seymour, HRIC	Sue Phipps
Alishau Diebold, Probation & Parole	Elizabeth Barrett
Martha Harvie, DSO	Craig Fraser, Crown Attorney
Gene Uchida, Acquired Brain Injury Services	Todd Norman, Crown Attorney

Welcome and Introductions

Lori welcomed everyone and introductions were made around the table.

- **Review of June 28, 2018 minutes**

The minutes were reviewed. Fraya Mortensen approved the minutes and Holly Tasker seconded the minutes.

- **Additions to Agenda**

The provincial HSJCC reached out regarding CTO project and update for MCRRT. Lori provided an update.

- **Presentation – LHIN EMS Update – Brent McLeod**

- Update following the passing of bill 160 (Strengthening Quality and Accountability for Patients Act, 2017) in December 2017
 - Paramedics can now bring patients to other locations in the community and are not limited to ER's only (working being done on this as there are no regulations under Bill 160 to date). Waiting to hear back from the Ministry of Health and Long-term care about Warm Transfers to MCRRT
 - Review of dispatch triage through 911 and how that effects paramedics in regards to use of lights and sirens
 - 3 out of 5 calls to 911 for adults between the ages of 16 to 45 are for depression or overdose
 - Calls regarding mental health concerns are up 55% over the last 10 years
 - A trial program will be starting in Niagara to dispatch a mental health nurse and one paramedic to complete assessments for non-violent mental health calls
 - Hamilton is hoping to have two (2) more community paramedics in January 2019
 - Education component – One (1) day of training for paramedics, such as CIT (not called CIT)
 - This will roll out sometime after January 2019 or thereafter
 - Lori and a front line MCCRT worker is going to do compile a training, with Deb (COAST/MCRRT Manager Support)

- **Updates**

- I. Membership Engagement - Lori**

- Several community agencies were suggested by various members of the table
 - Youth Wellness
 - Lori Dunne has reached out to Youth Wellness; no response has been received

- The table also suggested Notre Dame Youth Shelter and the Family Health Team
- Lori Dunne will also reach out to Youth wellness again
- Lori to talk to Deb McGrath as she was the Chair for the Youth table and get an opinion of who should be at this table
- BSO
 - Agreed to join the HSJCC regional table
 - Unclear if they would need to join local since they work so closely with COAST and MCRRT. there may be too much overlap
 - Lori Dunne to reach out regarding HSJCC local
- Health Links expressed interest in joining
 - Lori read a statement from Health Links outlining why they would like to be a part of the table
 - Health Links is usually involved in the same issues as HSJCC which would allow for co-ordination
 - The members of the table voted "Yes" to Health Links joining
 - Lori Dunne will advise Health Links

II. CSWO Conference – Lori

- 22 people have signed up

III. CTO Project - Lori

- On hold due to vacations etc.
- Aiming to have focus group in September 2018
- Meeting Scheduled for September to resume the project

IV. Standardization - Lori

- Due to the some Police service and hospitals not receiving training TOC and BMHS or limited training (Hamilton does not use the BMHS), the stats are skewed. Lori and the LHIN team will work with the hospitals in the LHIN that are struggling with this. Lori is creating training for both hospitals and police services to ensure that smooth transitions happen across the continuing.
- Meeting occurred with interRAI and HealthIM-differing opinions from police services and health services
- Working on a 2nd review of the documents
- Police have been invited to the Core crisis for September, hospitals to follow in Oct
- MCRRT Meeting Occurred
- Discussed
 - MOU

- Yearly training (refresher for CIT)
- Statistics
- Outcomes framework
- Where the ISDM project is at
- Hamilton MCRRT no longer to relieve frontline police in the ED as this is not a good use of MCCRT time

V. August Marijuana Presentation - Lori

- The Manager of SJHH concurrent disorder team will present

VI. Concurrent Disorder Newsletter - Lori

- The Concurrent Disorder Capacity Building Team produces a monthly newsletter
- The newsletter covers a variety of topics within Concurrent Disorder such as:
 - Canadian Public Health Association (CPHA) Cannabis Webinar Series
 - Recovery Story
 - Clinical Corner: ACT - Contacting the Present Moment
- Individuals who are interested in receiving the newsletter can sign up through the capacity building team website at <https://www.cdcapacitybuilding.com/contact>

ACTION: Lori Dunne to contact Deb McGrath, BSO and Health Links regarding membership to HJCC

• **Program Updates**

- There are no updates

• **Case Reviews**

- 4 cases were discussed
- 0 cases were closed
- 1 new case was added